
 1

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
MARCH 10, 2014 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Seating of New Board Member: 
 A.   Oath of Office 
 
6. Recommendation, consideration and vote on reorganization of the Board including: 
 A. Election of President 
 B. Election of First Vice-President 
 C. Election of Second Vice-President 
 D. Election of Board Clerk 
 E. Election of Deputy Board Clerk 
 
  (New Officers Take their Post) 
 
7. Student Recognition 
 
8. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members  
  
9. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
10. Consent Agenda:……………………………………………………………………Pages 6-35 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
  

1



 2

 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on February 10, 2014 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 E. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 880-912, Building Fund #’s 118-121 and 

 Child Nutrition Fund #’s 31-33 and listed change orders and Activity Fund 
Reports 

 
G. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
 1.  Agreement with Interquest Detection Canines 
 
  Commentary: 
  This agreement is for Interquest to provide contraband inspection services 

 utilizing non-aggressive contraband detection canines.  We have used this  
  company since 2011.  The campuses covered under this agreement are the High 

 School, the Jr. High and GUES.  They provide 6 full day visits per school year.  
 There is an increase of $20.00 per visit this year.  The total cost for 6 full visits is 
 $2,670.00.  Chad Wilson will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  

11. Business Agenda: 
 A. Presentation of the 2012-2013 audit by Putnam and Company, LLC…Pages 36-70 
 
  Commentary: 
  This is the presentation of our annual audit for school year 2012-2013 by Putnam and 

Company, LLC, the District’s auditing firm.  This is not an action item. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon request from Guthrie Baseball 

Booster Club to become a sanctioned organization……………………..Pages 71-75 
 
  Commentary: 
  Included in your packet is a letter from Mr. Brad Davenport, President of the Guthrie 

Baseball Booster Club, outlining the purpose of the organization and their wish to 
become sanctioned.  A copy of District Policy C-21, Sanctioning of Student Activity 

  Organizations, is in your packet, also.  Chad Wilson will answer any questions.  
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

2



 3

 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon application for conducting pilot 
cooperative activities program with St. Mary’s Catholic School of Guthrie 

         Pages 76-86 
  Commentary: 
  The applications with the Oklahoma Secondary School Activities Association for Jr. 

High sports including football, boys and girls cross country, wrestling, boys and girls 
track and boys and girls golf, would form a coop which would allow the students at St. 
Mary’s to compete in the above listed sports with Guthrie Jr. High students.  Chad 
Wilson will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon School Age Care Handbook for 
  2014-2015…………………………………………………………………..Pages 87-97 
 
  Commentary: 
  A copy of the handbook is in your packet.  The only change is to the cover page which 

changes the date to 2014-2015.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Growth and Development 

presentation by Ms. Angie Burris R.N., GPS School Nurse, for 5th grade students 
at Guthrie Upper Elementary…………………………………………….Pages 98-99 

 
  Commentary: 
  Ms. Angie Burris has taught this 5th grade puberty class for a number of years in 

conjunction with the Logan County Health Department.  The lesson deals with the 
emotional and physical growth and development of early adolescents with an emphasis 
on personal hygiene practices.  A copy of the parent consent form is included in your 
packet.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon K-8 Remedial Summer School 

Program………………………………………………………………………..Page 100 
 
  Commentary: 
  This is a request to again provide our annual Remedial Summer School Program for 

students in Kindergarten through 8th grade.  The program is funded through Reading 
Sufficiency and Title I funds.  There is no cost to the student.  Teacher 
recommendations will be submitted for your approval at the May 2014 Board meeting.  
Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 

3



 4

 
 G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon 2014 Oklahoma Prevention 

Needs Assessment Survey sponsored by the Oklahoma Department of Mental 
Health and Substance Abuse Services for grades 6. 8, 10 and 12…….Pages 101-115 

 
  Commentary: 
  We have participated in this survey in the past.  It is requested by the Oklahoma 

Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services in cooperation with the 
State Department of Education and State Department of Health and is tied to funding 
for some local agencies.  District Policy states all surveys must have approval from the 
Board of Education before any participation.  A copy of the survey and project 
information sheet is in your packet.  Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 H. Recommendation, consideration and action upon request for Special Education 

students to attend State Special Olympic Summer Games May 14-16, 2014 
               Page 116 
  Commentary: 
  This event is held in Stillwater in May of each year.  The cost is paid from the Special 

Olympics Activity Fund.  Our students have participated in these games for a number of 
years.  It is a great opportunity for the students.  A complete explanation from Ms. 
Woodruff is in your packet.  Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 I. Recommendation, consideration and action upon appointment of Dr. Mike 

Simpson or his designee to serve as representative for Review Committee of the 
Tax Increment District…………………………………………………..Pages 117-121 

 
  Commentary: 
  Enclosed in your packet is an e-mail from Mark Sharpton, Chairman of the Logan 

County Board of Commissioners and a copy of Resolution No. 14 017 adopted by the 
County Commissioners to consider the designation of a portion of the county as a 
“Statutory Reinvestment Area” and to consider creation of a Tax Increment District.  
Section 4, Item #3 of the resolution states the County Commissioners are to request the 
governing bodies of each of the taxing jurisdictions affected by the creation of a Tax 
Increment District to nominate a representative to serve on the Review Committee.  

  Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
    
12. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of all district level and building  
 level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2014-2015 and discussion of purchase or  

4



 5

 appraisal of real property, disclosure of which information would violate the  
 confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant  to 25 OKLA. STAT.  
 Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7  
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
13. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports………………………………….Page 122 
 
14. Recommendation, consideration and action upon district level administrator’s contracts 
 as listed for 2014-2015 without specification for salary or assignment…………….Page 123 
 
15. Recommendation, consideration and action upon building level administrator’s contracts 
 as listed for 2014-2015 without specification for salary or assignment…………….Page 124 
 
16. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
17. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
18. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
kg 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 
 

5



 1

 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 10, 2014 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON FEBRUARY, 2014 
 
 
Board Members Present: Orville Cornelius, Gail Davis, Terry Pennington, 

Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Sharon Watts and 
Tom Holtz  

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Chad Wilson, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Jerry Gammill, Director of Maintenance 
  Kathy Bertwell, Director of Transportation 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
   
1. The meeting was called to order by President Holtz. 
 
2. Members Orville Cornelius, Gail Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, 

Sharon Watts and Tom Holtz were present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Holtz asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of 
 Allegiance. 
 
5. President Holtz called for presentation of Guthrie Public Schools’ Site Teachers of the Year 
 and District Teacher of the Year for 2014-2015. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson introduced Ms. Carmen Walters, Executive Director of Federal 
 Programs and Elementary Education, who introduced the Elementary Site Teachers of the 
 Year – Cotteral:  Jennifer Hayes and Amanda Hundley, Central:  Lesley Cotton, Fogarty: 
 Tessa Wallraven and Elizabeth Mann, GUES:  Belinda Stone, Tiffany Biggs and Charlotte 
 Mitchell. 
 

6



 2

  
 Superintendent Simpson then introduced Mr. Chad Wilson, Executive Director of Personnel 
 and Secondary Education, who introduced the Secondary Site Teachers of the Year - Jr. 
 High:  Shurlyn Maltz and Ron Gillett and from the High School:  Claude Arnold, Donna 
 Russell, Jody Webber and Sarah Bradford. 
 
 Dr. Simpson presented the list of donations that were given to honor this year’s District 
 Teacher of the Year:  John Vance and John Vance Motors – for personal use 1 month 
 during the summer, your choice of an SUV, Don Hardin and Oklahoma State Bank – one 
 night’s stay at the Colcord in Bricktown and dinner at the Devon Tower, Ronnie Gage and 
 Gage’s Steakhouse - $35.00 gift certificate, Sue Altebaumer and Lynnette Hayes of Mary’s 
 Flower Shop – green plant, Kay and Lamar Wade –  personal check, Darrell & Paula 
 Burnett of Rosa Bella – terra cotta candle, Mike and Debby Corey of Furrow Flowers and 
 Gifts – flower arrangement, Boyd and Linda Rice of Heritage Collection – Guthrie, OK 
 ornament, John Thomason and InterBank – goody basket, Phillip Carothers and AC’s 
 Hallmark – goody basket, teacher Amanda Hundley – 2 $15.00 Sonic cards, Barry Cogburn 
 and Legends - $25.00 gift certificate, Dan Newton of Edward D. Jones – personal check, 
 Brad and Mickael Lewis of Missy’s Donuts & Bakery - $10.00 gift certificate, Board 
 Member Gail Davis – handmade pottery, Ann Nelson and Carol Ann’s Boutique - $75.00 gift 
 card, Jonas and Charlie Brown (teacher) – OU thermal bag, Great Plains Coca-Cola – 3 
 OKC Thunder shirts and neon Dr. Pepper sign, Larry Don and Marty Wray of Billy Sims 
 Barbecue – cups and barbecue sauce, Nicole Piersol and Serenity Day Spa - $35.00 gift 
 certificate and Richard Rosedahl and Eskridge Chevrolet - $250.00 gift certificate towards 
 any work performed in the Service Department and $500.00 gift certificate towards the 
 purchase of any new or used vehicle. 
 
 Dr. Simpson announced the Elementary Teacher of the Year as Belinda Stone and 
 Secondary Teacher of the Year as Shurlyn Maltz.  He then announced Shurlyn Maltz as 
 the District Teacher of the year. 
 
6A. President Holtz asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak to 

the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
6B. President Holtz called for any comments to the Board by Board members.   
 
 There were no comments by Board members.  President Holtz stated he wanted to address 
 the Board.  He stated since this was his last full meeting as President of the Board he wanted 
 to thank everyone and said it had been a pleasure and an honor to serve with the Board.  
 Spoke of his appreciation to all the teachers for what they do for our students.  President 
 Holtz then spoke of a letter who he said some concerned citizens in his district had received 
 concerning Common Core.  He wanted to remind everyone that Common Core is a 
 legislative issue – not a local decision and if a parent or anyone is unhappy about Common 
 Core, they need to contact their legislator.   
 
7. President Holtz called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 

7



 3

 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:  
 
 Reminded everyone that the School Board election was scheduled for the next day and 
 wanted to encourage everyone to exercise their right to vote.  
 
 On making up snow days, stated we had exhausted our days built into the calendar.  We are 
 now on hours.  Asked Mr. Chad Wilson to give an update on missed days.  Mr. Wilson 
 stated we are required to complete 1,080 hours of instruction per school year.  The current 
 school calendar, with no missed days, gives us 1,125 hours of instruction.  To date, we have 
 missed 6 days – 3 of which were built into the calendar for inclement weather days which we 
 will reclaim.  If we miss no more days through the end of the school year, we will have 
 completed 1,106 hours of instruction which still puts us over the required 1,080 hours.   
 
 Gave a CD Rom to each Board member that is the audio of the meeting held on January 16th 
 at the State Capitol with the County Assessor.   
 
 Spoke of a letter in the Board packet he had written to the Oklahoma State Department of 
 Education.  Stated he had had conversations with Dr. Janet Barresi, State Superintendent of 
 Instruction, our Regional Accreditation Officer and the Accreditation Director regarding 
 how our grade centers are structured.  The letter is a request to consider all of our grade 
 centers as one for grading purposes.  This would allow our 4th grade students to claim 
 improvement and will give us a truer picture with our grades.  Have asked that this be put 
 in place for next school year.  Thinks this will help us to be measured in a more accurate 
 manner versus other schools.  It will, also, help us pinpoint issues in a more concise and 
 logical manner based on the circumstances.  The letter will be mailed on Tuesday. 
 
8. President Holtz called for presentation on Guthrie Citizens for Quality Education by Mr. 
 Phil Nichols. 
 
 Mr. Nichols gave a brief history on the organization of Guthrie Citizens for Quality 
 Education.  Stated the group was started because of the desire to help teachers in any way 
 they could and the school system as a whole, whether it be making copies, getting things 
 ready for the teacher, volunteering during testing or even helping in the cleaning of facilities. 
 Stated they would be willing to paint or help repair seats.  Spoke of the group cleaning the 
 north gym at the High School last week.  Wants to have an impact where they can.  Hopes 
 everyone can come together as a team. 
 
9. President Holtz called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Oklahoma 
 Education Coalition Funding Rally Resolution. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Pennington to approve Oklahoma 
 Education Coalition Funding Rally Resolution. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 1 nay – Member Pierson voting nay. 
 

8



 4

10. President Holtz called for presentation on school funding and carryover funds by Dennis 
 Schulz, Assistant Superintendent. 
 
 Mr. Schulz gave a PowerPoint presentation on school funding and carryover funds covering 
 such topics as the education formula funding, common education’s share of total 
 appropriations, funding issues and concerns, revenue comparison with estimates, fund 
 balance penalties, determining the proper fund balance and local fund balance 
 considerations. 
 
11. President Holtz called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Pierson to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented excluding Item 8A, minutes of regular meeting held on January 13, 2014. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Sallee to approve Consent Agenda Item 8A, 
 minutes of regular meeting held on January 13, 2014. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 1 abstention – Member Watts abstaining. 
 
12A. President Holtz called for recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed school 

calendar for 2014-2015. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Watts to approve proposed school calendar 

for 2014-2015. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12B. President Holtz called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve E-rate 

Technology Plan for 2014-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Cornelius to approve E-rate Technology 

Plan for 2014-2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12C. President Holtz called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve E-rate 

contracts for 2014-2015. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Sallee to approve E-rate contracts for 
 2014-2015. 
 
  The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12D. President Holtz called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve revisions to 

local Gifted Educational Plan. 
 

9



 5

 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pierson to approve revisions to local Gifted 
Educational Plan. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12E. President Holtz called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie High 

School Driver’s Education Summer School 2014. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Watts to approve Guthrie High School 

Driver’s Education Summer School 2014. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12F. President Holtz called for recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed 

revisions to District Policy F-35 Activity Student Drug Testing. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Watts to approve revisions to District Policy 

F-35 Activity Student Drug Testing. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
13. President Holtz called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 
 employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 

transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports and discussion of 
 purchase or appraisal of real property, disclosure of which information would violate the 

confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT., 
Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7. 

 
13A. A motion was made by Cornelius and seconded by Davis to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 8:10 p.m. 
 
13B. President Holtz acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:33 p.m. 
 
13C. President Holtz stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 
 Item 13 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
14. President Holtz called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pierson to approve action as set out on the 

Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. President Holtz called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 

10



 6

 Superintendent Simpson stated we had received 2 new resignations:  Rafe Watkins and 
Karen Watkins.  Mr. Watkins’ resignation is effective immediately and Ms. Watkins’ 
resignation is effective at the end of the school year. 

 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Davis to accept the resignations of Rafe  
 Watkins and Karen Watkins. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
16. President Holtz called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
 about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was one new item for consideration by the Board: 

Amend extra-duty contract of Kelly Beeby from Assistant Football Coach to Head Football 
Coach effective immediately. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Pennington to approve amendment to 

extra-duty contract of Kelly Beeby from Assistant Football Coach to Head Football Coach 
effective immediately. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
17. A motion was made by Cornelius and seconded by Watts to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Kay Gammill, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Gail Davis, First Vice-President   

 
 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

03/05/2014 8:42:00 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

880 02/10/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. PRINTER INK/OGLE/JH2014 11 157.68

881 02/10/2014 GPS GENERAL FUND GIFTED FIELD TRIP/2014 11 0.00

882 02/10/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES/COTTERAL2014 11 189.90

883 02/10/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY OFFICE SUPPLIES/COTTERAL2014 11 372.89

884 02/10/2014 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. FUEL/PER BID/TRANSPORTATION2014 11 24,402.50

885 02/10/2014 KIM SCHOOLER PD DAY ENGLISH, LA FACILITOR2014 11 350.00

886 02/18/2014 JL HEIN SERVICE, INIC CLASSROOM PROJECTORS2014 11 15,750.00

887 02/18/2014 HARCO ATHLETIC RECONDITIONING, HS- RECONDITON HELMETS (FB)2014 11 1,790.00

888 02/24/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125.00/BLEWETT/COTTERAL2014 11 125.00

889 02/24/2014 OSU CAREER SERVICES/PLACEMENT TEACHER JOB FAIR REGISTRATION2014 11 100.00

890 02/24/2014 VEX ROBOTICS, INC SUPPLIES/EQUIP./TECH ENG/JH2014 11 4,378.30

891 02/24/2014 OVERHEAD DOORS REPAIRS TO OVERHEAD SHOP DOOR2014 11 500.00

892 02/24/2014 INDIANAPOLIS RACQUET CLUB, INC. TENNIS BALLS/ATHLETICS/HS2014 11 717.60

893 02/24/2014 REBECCA SMITH MEAL PER DIEM/STOCK SHOW/AG2014 11 90.00

894 02/24/2014 CRAIG SMITH MEAL PER DIEM/STOCK SHOW/AG2014 11 90.00

895 02/24/2014 JERRY BROOKS MEAL PER DIEM/STOCK SHOW/AG2014 11 90.00

896 02/24/2014 SOUTHSIDE HOTEL GROUP, LLC LODGING/STOCK SHOW/AG/HS2014 11 880.00

897 02/24/2014 JOHN A RHINEHART NAME PLATES/PLAQUES2014 11 100.00

898 02/24/2014 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/CENTRAL2014 11 40.94

899 02/26/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY GENERAL SUPPLIES/HEARD/FAVER2014 11 150.00

900 02/27/2014 A+ EVENTS SUPPLIES/FAVER2014 11 250.00

901 02/27/2014 SCHOOL MART CALCULATORS/ACE/MATH/MYERS/HS2014 11 9,934.50

902 02/27/2014 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES BOOK ORDER/LIBRARY/HS2014 11 627.85

903 02/27/2014 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES LIBRARY BOOKS/CENTRAL2014 11 345.00

904 02/27/2014 THE OKLAHOMA OBSERVER SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL2014 11 40.00

905 03/04/2014 RAINBOW GROUP, LLC  BATTING NET/BASEBALL/HS2014 11 975.87

906 03/04/2014 IT'S GREEK TO ME, INC TRACK UNIFORMS/HS2014 11 260.00

907 03/04/2014 SUBURBAN CONFERENCE SUBURBAN CONFERENCE DUES/JH/H2014 11 670.00

908 03/04/2014 TREVOR LEE MOWDY EXPENSE REIMB. FOR MARCH-JUNE2014 11 1,000.00

909 03/04/2014 SHAWNEE LIGHTING SYSTEMS HS- LIGHTING PROBLEMS (SB/BA)2014 11 1,200.00

910 03/04/2014 SOUTHWEST PUBLISHING CO. DISTRICT CUM FOLDERS2014 11 521.00

911 03/04/2014 ACT PLAN/ACT LINKAGE ACT FILES2014 11 400.00

912 03/05/2014 MIDWEST BUS SALES USED BUSES/TRANSPORTATION2014 11 396,000.00

462,499.03Report Total : 

22



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

03/04/2014 2:11:23 PM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
Building 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

118 02/11/2014 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPAN OXYGEN & ACETYLENE FOR MAINT2014 21 200.00

119 02/25/2014 ANTHONY'S TV & APPLIANCE, INC FREEZERS FOR CN2014 21 2,136.00

120 02/25/2014 EMSCO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC. ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES FOR DISTR2014 21 2,000.00

121 02/25/2014 XPERSSIONS A/V LLC PA SYSTEM REPAIRS/GUES2014 21 2,500.00

6,836.00Report Total : 

23



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

03/04/2014 2:13:06 PM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

31 12/04/2013 VICTORIA BEARD REFUND REQUEST2014 22 51.00

32 12/04/2013 CHRIS COX BLANKET FOR FRUITS AND VEGGIES2014 22 20,297.35

33 12/04/2013 CARRIE RIDDLE MEAL REFUND2014 22 52.10

20,400.45Report Total : 

24



DatePurOrder

03/04/2014 2:10:47 PM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 03/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 879

Since 02/06/2014

12 07/01/2013 ROSENSTEIN FIST & RINGOLD ATTORNEY FEES FOR 2013-14

ATTORNEY FEES FOR 2013-14 028-2317-354-000-0000-000-050     -5,975.76
028-2317-354-000-0000-000-050      6,237.30
028-2317-354-000-0000-000-050     19,738.46

Total Purchase Order 20,000.00

41 07/01/2013 MICHAEL L SIMPSON EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2013-14

EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2013-14 031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050       -710.75
031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050      1,845.83
031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050        864.92

Total Purchase Order 2,000.00

507 09/03/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125.00/L.ALLEN/HS

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705       -125.00
034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705        122.36

Total Purchase Order -2.64

553 09/17/2013 DELL MARKETING L.P. DATA SERVER/BENSON/TECHNOLOGY

SHIPPING 026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050        -29.99

Total Purchase Order -29.99

659 10/22/2013 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES BOOKS/LIBRARY/CREED/JH

53 Library books
13 eBooks

073-2220-641-000-0000-000-610        -34.44
073-2220-641-000-0000-000-610         14.49

Total Purchase Order -19.95

677 10/24/2013 MID-WEST PRINTING CO. PRINTING FOR 2013-2014/HS

BLANKET FOR SCHOOL YEAR SUPPLIES 101-2580-619-100-0000-000-705       -176.50
101-2580-619-100-0000-000-705         33.00

Total Purchase Order -143.50

709 11/11/2013 CONDE' SYSTEMS, INC. SUPPLIES/FACS/BLEVINS/JH

300  JT 8511 8.5 X 11 JET MPRINTS INKJET HEAT TRANSFER 412-1000-681-314-8400-000-610       -219.00
412-1000-681-314-8400-000-610        174.00

SHIPPING 412-1000-681-314-8400-000-610        -20.00
412-1000-681-314-8400-000-610         16.68

Total Purchase Order -48.32

711 11/11/2013 CONDE' SYSTEMS, INC. SUPPLIES/FACS/BLEVINS/JH

1 DK 16 DIGITAL HEAT PRESS....G KNIGHT 14,16 DIGITAL
CLAMSHELL PRESS

412-1000-653-314-8400-000-610     -1,186.00
412-1000-653-314-8400-000-610        936.00

EXPRESS SHIPPING 412-1000-653-314-8400-000-610       -100.00
412-1000-653-314-8400-000-610         90.15

Total Purchase Order -259.85

751 11/20/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125/S. HOSKINS/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1110-000-125        -81.29
034-1000-619-100-1110-000-125         80.05

Total Purchase Order -1.24

768 12/02/2013 AMAZON.COM PRO. DEV. BOOK/OGLE/JH

USING COMMON CORE STANDARDS - MARZANO 541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610       -265.50
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610        267.60

SCHOOL LEADERSHIP THAT WORKS - MARZANO 541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610        -53.10
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610         50.64

VOCAB FOR COMMON CORE - MARZANO 541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610       -545.20
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610        529.60

ENERGY BUS - GORDAN 541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610       -664.40
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610        651.20

20 LITERACY STRATEGIES TO MEET COMMON CORE:
INCREASE RIGOR IN CLASSROOM

541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610       -109.40
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610        107.0425



DatePurOrder

03/04/2014 2:10:47 PM

Page 2
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 03/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 879

Since 02/06/2014

768 12/02/2013 AMAZON.COM PRO. DEV. BOOK/OGLE/JH

TEACHING COMMON CORE MATH STANDARDS - MUSCHLA 541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610        -81.08
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610        101.76

COMMON CORE CURRICULUM MAPS IN ENGLISH 541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610        -46.14
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-610         46.80

Total Purchase Order -10.18

770 12/02/2013 AMAZON.COM PRO. DEV. BOOKS/DAVISON/GUES

USING COMMON CORE STANDARDS - MARZANO 541-2213-641-000-0000-000-125     -1,014.75
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-125      1,025.10

THE HIGHLY ENGAGED CLASSROOM - MARZANO 541-2213-641-000-0000-000-125     -1,194.75
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-125      1,204.20

Total Purchase Order 19.80

773 12/02/2013 AMAZON.COM PRO. DEV. BOOKS/WATKINS/FOGART

USING COMMON CORE STANDARDS - MARZANO 541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110       -398.25
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110        401.40

COMMON CORE CURRICULUM MAPS IN ENGLISH
LANGUAGE ARES GRADES K-5

541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110       -296.16
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110        393.44

ESSENTIAL QUESTIONS: OPENING DOORS TO STUDENT
UNDERSTANDING

541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110       -324.90
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110        331.80

ASSESSMENT AND STUDENT SUCCESS IN A
DIFFERENTIATED CLASSROOM

541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110       -293.28
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110        313.95

COMMON CORE STANDARDS FOR ELEMENTARY GRADES
K-2 MATH AND ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110       -173.20
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110        174.16

COMMON CORE STANDARDS FOR ELEMENTARY GRADES
3-5 MATH AND ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110       -174.96
541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110        175.36

SHIPPING 541-2213-641-000-0000-000-110        -77.25

Total Purchase Order 52.11

830 01/13/2014 DELMAR WILKINS REPAIR TO TRUCK 68/TRANSPORTAT

REPAIRS TO TRUCK #68 018-2650-430-000-0000-000-050       -165.38
018-2650-430-000-0000-000-050        138.00

Total Purchase Order -27.38

832 01/14/2014 BSN SPORTS, INC. SUPPLIES(SOCCER)/HS

HS- SOCCER BALLS, GOALIE GLOVES, GOAL NETS, GOALIE
JERSEY'S, NEEDLE SPIKES, OFFICIAL SHIRTS, NIKE AEROW
TEAM, ETC

119-2199-657-834-0000-000-705       -842.79
119-2199-657-834-0000-000-705        884.79

Total Purchase Order 42.00

835 01/15/2014 AMAZON.COM SUPPLIES/CENTRAL

AMERICAN FLAG
ANNIN TOUGH-TEX WOVEN POLYSTER 3x5 REPLACEMENT
FLAG, HIGH WINDS
PLEASE ORDER FROM AMAZON.  SHOULD BE FREE
SHIPPING.

056-2410-619-100-1050-000-130        -22.33
056-2410-619-100-1050-000-130         20.58

Total Purchase Order -1.75

841 01/21/2014 EPS LITERACY AND INTERVENTION SUPPLIES/ST. MARY'S

SHIPPING 625-1000-619-239-0000-000-050         16.83

Total Purchase Order 16.83

851 01/23/2014 DUSTIN GENE THROCKMORTON ROOM/MILEAGE REIM/MEAL PER DIE

MEAL PER DIEM, MILEAGE AND ROOM REIMBURSEMENT 031-2199-580-803-0000-000-705       -500.00
031-2199-580-803-0000-000-705        301.98

Total Purchase Order -198.02

852 01/23/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125.00/BLEWETT/COTTERAL

3 BLACK AND COLOR PRINTER INK $67.50 (22.50 EACH)
1 DYMO LABEL REFILL $7.50
2 LARGE INDEX CARDS $2.50 (1.25 EACH)

034-2152-619-239-0000-000-120       -125.00
034-2152-619-239-0000-000-120        124.58

26



DatePurOrder

03/04/2014 2:10:47 PM

Page 3
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 03/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 879

Since 02/06/2014

852 01/23/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125.00/BLEWETT/COTTERAL

2 POST IT ARROWS $6.50 (3.25 EACH)
1 DESK CALENDAR $4.00
1 POCKET CALENDAR $7.00
2 WHITE OUT $4.00 ($2.00 EACH)
2 BINDER CLIPS $3.00 ($1.50 EACH)
40 FOLDERS $20.00 (.50 EACH)
3 PAPER TOWELS $3.00 ($1.00 EACH)

Total Purchase Order -0.42

856 01/24/2014 THE LIBRARY STORE, INC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/COTTERAL

1 - 80-0805 CRYSTAL SHIELD INTERLOCKING HANGER BAGS
14" X 15"
1 - 80- 0802 CRYSTAL SHIELD INTERLOCKING HANGER BAGS
13" X 101/4"
1 - 80-0808 CRYSTAL SHIELD INTERLOCKING HANGER BAGS
28" X 20"
1 - 80-0806 CRYSTAL SHIELD INTERLOCKING HANGER BAGS
20" X 15"

388-2194-619-000-0000-000-120       -171.75
388-2194-619-000-0000-000-120        171.74

Total Purchase Order -0.01

859 01/27/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125/BRADLEY/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -125.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        124.72

Total Purchase Order -0.28

860 01/27/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125/JOHNSON/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-2250-000-125       -125.00
034-1000-619-100-2250-000-125        105.14

Total Purchase Order -19.86

862 01/28/2014 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES BATTERIES FOR REDCATS

SHIPPING 044-1000-658-239-0000-000-120          2.42

Total Purchase Order 2.42

864 01/30/2014 JL HEIN SERVICE, INIC SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/COTTERAL

ST442i  SMART TABLE 442i COLLABORATIVE LEARNING
CENTER

641-1000-619-239-1010-000-120     -4,999.00
641-1000-619-239-1010-000-120      5,029.00

Total Purchase Order 30.00

865 01/30/2014 CDW DIRECT LLC SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/COTTERAL

# 3045758 GRIFFIN MULTIDOCK 2 SYNC-CHARGE STATION
FOR IPAD AND TABLETS

641-1000-653-239-1010-000-120       -542.63
641-1000-653-239-1010-000-120        541.63

SHIPPING AND HANDLING 641-1000-653-239-1010-000-120        -22.58
641-1000-653-239-1010-000-120         22.57

Total Purchase Order -1.01

877 02/05/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/G&T/GUES

BLANKET FOR CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 043-1000-619-251-1050-000-125       -250.00
043-1000-619-251-1050-000-125        166.53

Total Purchase Order -83.47

Total Fund 21,315.29

27



DatePurOrder

03/04/2014 2:12:29 PM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

Building 2013-2014

As of 03/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 117

Since 02/06/2014

88 10/03/2013 AMSAN DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES AND PARTS  FOR DISTRICT 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050       -932.88
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050        971.00

Total Purchase Order 38.12

115 02/03/2014 HANCOCK FABRICS FOAM & FABRIC FOR WEIGHT EQUIP

FOAM & VINYL FABRIC FOR WEIGHT EQUIPMENT AT HIGH
SCHOOL

013-2640-430-000-0000-000-705       -274.44
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-705        201.47

Total Purchase Order -72.97

Total Fund -34.85

28



DatePurOrder

03/04/2014 2:14:09 PM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2013-2014

As of 03/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 30

Since 02/06/2014

8 07/03/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/CN

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 763-3140-617-700-0000-000-050       -262.38
763-3140-617-700-0000-000-050        388.58
763-3140-617-700-0000-000-050        373.80

Total Purchase Order 500.00

10 07/03/2013 AUTO-CHLOR SERVICES, LLC BLANKET FOR LEASE/SUPPLIES/CN

BLANKET FOR LEASE, REPAIRS  AND SUPPLIES 763-3140-617-700-0000-000-050     -2,907.35
763-3140-617-700-0000-000-050        907.35

Total Purchase Order -2,000.00

17 07/09/2013 SOUTHWEST FOODSERVICE EXCELLENCE FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT SER.

BLANKET PO FOR FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT COMPANY 763-3190-330-700-0000-000-050    -77,472.35
763-3190-330-700-0000-000-050     75,472.35

Total Purchase Order -2,000.00

Total Fund -3,500.00

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 
 

JULY 1, 2012 TO JUNE 30, 2013

36



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.  1 

LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 
JUNE 30, 2013 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 Combined Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Equity – Regulatory Basis 
  All Fund Types and Account Groups 
 Combined Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid, and Changes in Fund 
  Balances – Regulatory Basis – All Governmental Fund Types 
 Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances – 
  Budget and Actual – Regulatory Basis – Budgeted Governmental Fund Types  
 Notes to Combined Financial Statements 
 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 Combining Statements of Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Balances – Regulatory  

       Basis—All Special Revenue Funds 
  Combining Statements of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid, and Changes in  
      Fund Balances – Regulatory Basis – All Special Revenue Funds 

 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances- 
      Budget and Actual – Regulatory Basis – All Special Revenue Funds 

  Combining Statements of Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Balances – Regulatory  
       Basis—All Capital Project Funds 
  Combining Statements of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid, and Changes in  
      Fund Balances – Regulatory Basis – All Capital Project Funds 
  Combining Statement of Changes in Cash Balances – Regulatory Basis – Activity 

                   Funds 
 Supporting Schedules 
  Schedule of Federal Awards Expended 
  Statutory, Fidelity, and Honesty Bonds 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE REPORTS 
 Report on the Internal Control and Compliance over Financial Reporting in 

 Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
 Single Audit Report on Internal Control and Compliance over Major Federal  
  Programs 
 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
  
ACCOUNTANTS’ PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE AFFIDAVIT 
 
MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS/ MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSE 

37



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 

LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 
JULY 1, 2012 TO JUNE 30, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHOOL  DISTRICT  BOARD MEMBERS 
 

Orville Cornelius 
Janna Pierson 

Tom Holtz  
Gail Davis 

Travis Sallee 
Sharon Watts 

Jody Walker – July 1, 2012 to March 14, 2013 
Terry Pennington – March 14, 2013 to June 30, 2013 

 
 

SUPERINTENDENT  OF  SCHOOL  DISTRICT 
 

Dr. Mike Simpson 
 
 

CLERK  OF  THE  BOARD 
 

Travis Sallee 
 
 

SCHOOL  DISTRICT  TREASURER 
 

Donna Scheihing 
 

38



 

PUTNAM & COMPANY, PLLC 
 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
169 S.E. 32ND 

EDMOND, OKLAHOMA   73013 
(405) 348-3800 

Fax (405) 348-7965 
 
 

INDEPENDENT  AUDITOR’S  REPORT 
 
February 19, 2014 
 
 
The Honorable Board of Education 
Guthrie School District No. 1 
Logan County, Oklahoma 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying combined fund type and account group financial statements-
regulatory basis of Guthrie School District No. 1, Logan County, Oklahoma, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2013, as listed in the table of contents.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with financial reporting provisions of the Oklahoma State Department of Education.  
Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An Audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating their overall 
presentation of the financial statements.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 
 
Basis for Adverse Opinion on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
 
As discussed in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared by the District, on the basis of the 
financial reporting provisions of the Oklahoma State Department of Education, which is a basis of 
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, to 39



comply with the requirements of the Oklahoma State Department of Education.  The effects on the 
financial statements of the variances between the regulatory basis of accounting described in Note 1 
and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, although not 
reasonable determined, are presumed to be material. 
  
Adverse Opinion of U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
 
In our opinion, because the significance of the matter discussed in the “Basis for Adverse Opinion 
on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles” paragraph, the financial statements referred to 
in the first paragraph do not present fairly, in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, the financial position of the District as of June 30, 2013, 
the changes in its financial position, or, where applicable, its cash flows for the year then ended. 
 
Basis for Qualified Opinion on Regulatory Basis of Accounting 
 
In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion on 
Regulatory Basis of Accounting” paragraph, the financial statements referred to in the first 
paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the assets, liabilities and fund balance arising from 
regulatory basis transactions of each fund type and account group of the District, as of June 30, 
2013, and the revenues collected and expenditures paid and encumbered for the year then ended on 
the regulatory basis of accounting described in Note 1.  
 
Other Matters 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements.  The combining statement – 
regulatory basis, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the 
basic financial statements.  The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes 
of additional analysis as required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not required part of 
the basic financial statements.   
 
The combining statements – regulatory basis and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are 
the responsibility of the management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.  Such information has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and the other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the combined 
statements – regulatory basis and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in 
all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.  
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 
19, 2014 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting an on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements 
and to other matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards In considering the 
District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
 
   Putnam & Company, PLLC 

40



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

41



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
 
 

42



GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT  NO. 1 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 
 
 

1. SUMMARY  OF  SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES 
 

The basic financial statements of the Guthrie Public Schools Independent District No. 1, 
Logan County, Oklahoma (the “District”) have been prepared in conformity with an other 
comprehensive basis of accounting as prescribed by the Oklahoma State Department of 
Education. The more significant of the District’s accounting policies are described below. 
 
A.  Reporting Entity 

 
The District is a corporate body for public purposes created under Title 70 of the Oklahoma 
statutes and accordingly is a separate entity for operating and financial reporting purposes. 

 
The District is part of the public school system of Oklahoma under the general direction and 
control of the State Board of Education and is financially dependent on State of Oklahoma 
support.  The general operating authority for the public school system is the Oklahoma 
School Code contained in Title 70, Oklahoma Statutes. 
 
The governing body of the District is the Board of Education composed of elected members.  
The appointed superintendent is the executive officer of the District. 
 
In evaluating how to define the district, for financial reporting purposes, management has 
considered all potential component units.  The decision to include a potential component unit 
in the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria established by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).  The basic, but not the only, criterion for including a 
potential component unit within the reporting entity is the governing body’s ability to 
exercise oversight responsibility.  The most significant manifestation of this ability is 
financial interdependency.  Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight 
responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the 
designation of management, the ability to significantly influence operations, and 
accountability for fiscal matters.   
 
A second criterion used in evaluating potential component units is the scope of public 
service.  Application of this criterion involves considering whether the activity benefits the 
District and/or its citizens, or whether the activity is conducted within the geographic 
boundaries of the District and is generally available to its patrons.   
 
A third criterion used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from 
the reporting entity is the existence of special financing relationships, regardless of whether 
the District is able to exercise oversight responsibilities.   
 
Based upon the application of these criteria, there are no potential component units included 
in the District’s reporting entity.  
 
B.  Fund Accounting and Description of Funds 
 
The District uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results 
of its operations.  Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid 
financial management by segregating transactions related to certain district functions or 
activities. 

43



GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 
 
 
B.  Fund Accounting and Description of Funds – (continued) 
 
A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.  An account 
group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability 
for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly 
affect net expendable available financial resources. 
 
Funds are classified into three categories:  governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.  Each 
category, in turn, is divided into separate “fund types.” 
 
 

Governmental Fund Types 
 
Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government’s general activities, 
including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the 
acquisition or construction of general fixed assets (capital projects funds), and the servicing 
of general long-term debt (debt service funds). 
 
General Fund – The general fund is used to account for all financial transactions, except 
those required to be accounted for in another fund.  Major revenue sources include state and 
local property taxes and state funding under the Foundation and Salary Incentive Aid 
program.  Expenditures include all costs associated with the daily operations of the schools 
except for programs funded for building repairs and maintenance, school construction and 
debt service on bonds and other long-term debt.  The general fund includes federal and state 
restricted monies that must be expended for specific programs. 
 
Special Revenue Fund – The special revenue fund is the District’s Building Fund.  The 
Building Fund consists of monies derived from property taxes levied for the purpose of 
erecting, remodeling, or repairing buildings and for purchasing furniture and equipment. 
 
The Child Nutrition Fund derives monies from State, Federal and local sources. 
 
Debt Service Fund – The debt service fund is the District’s Sinking Fund and is used to 
account for the accumulation of financial resources for the payment of general long-term 
debt principal, interest and related costs.  The primary revenue sources are local property 
taxes levied specifically for debt service and interest earnings from temporary investments. 
 
Capital Projects Fund – The capital projects fund is the District’s Bond Fund and is used to 
account for the proceeds of bond sales to be used exclusively for acquiring school sites, 
constructing and equipping new school facilities, renovating existing facilities, and acquiring 
transportation equipment. 

 
Fiduciary Fund Types 
 
Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including 
other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the District.  When these assets are 
held under the terms of a trust agreement, trust funds are used for their accounting and 
reporting.  Agency funds generally are used to account for assets that the District holds on 
behalf of others as their agent and do not involve measurement of results of operations. 

44



 
GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

 
 

 
Agency Fund – The Agency fund is the School Activities fund, which is used to account for 
monies, collected principally through fundraising efforts of the students and District-
sponsored groups.  The administration is responsible, under the authority of the Board, of 
collecting, disbursing and accounting for these activity funds. 
 
Account Groups 
 
Account groups are not funds and consist of a self-balancing set of accounts used only to 
establish accounting control over long-term debt and general fixed assets not accounted for in 
proprietary funds. 
 
General Long-Term Debt Account Group – This account group was established to account 
for all long-term debt of the District, which is offset by the amount available in the debt 
service fund and the amount to be provided in future years to complete retirement of the debt 
principal.  It is also used to account for liabilities for compensated absences and early 
retirement incentives, which are to be paid from funds provided in future years. 
 
General Fixed Asset Account Group – This account group is used to account for property, 
plant, and equipment of the school district.   
 
Memorandum Only – Total Column - The total column on the general purpose financial 
statements is captioned “memorandum only” to indicate that it is presented only to facilitate 
financial analysis.  Data in this column does not present financial position, results of 
operations or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.  
Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation.  Interfund eliminations have not been 
made in the aggregation of this data. 
 
C.  Basis of Accounting and Presentation 
 
The District prepares its financial statements in a presentation format that is prescribed by the 
Oklahoma State Department of Education. This format is essentially the generally accepted 
form of presentation used by state and local governments prior to the effective date of GASB 
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-Management’s Discussion and Analysis-for 
State and Local Governments. This format significantly differs from that required by GASB 
34. 
 
The basic financial statements are essentially prepared on a basis of cash receipts and 
disbursements modified as required by the regulations of the Oklahoma State Department of 
Education (OSDE) as follows:  
 

 Encumbrances represented by purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for 
the expenditure of monies and are recorded as expenditures when approved. 

 Investments and inventories are recorded as assets when purchased. 
 Capital assets in proprietary funds are recorded when acquired and depreciated over 

their useful lives. 
 Warrants payable are recorded as liabilities when issued. 
 Long-term debt is recorded when incurred. 
 Accrued compensated absences are recorded as an expenditure and liability when the 

obligation is incurred. 
 
 

45



GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 
 
 
C.  Basis of Accounting and Presentation – (continued) 
 
This regulatory basis of accounting differs from accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America, which require revenues to be recognized when they become 
available and measurable, or when they are earned, and expenditures or expenses to be 
recognized when the related liabilities are incurred for governmental fund types; and, when 
revenues are earned and liabilities are incurred for proprietary fund types and trust funds. 
 
 
D. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting  

 
The District is required by state law to prepare an annual budget.  A preliminary budget must 
be submitted to the Board of Education by December 31 for the fiscal year beginning the 
following July 1.  If the preliminary budget requires an additional levy, the District must hold 
an election on the second Tuesday in February to approve the levy.  If the preliminary budget 
does not require an additional levy, it becomes the legal budget.  If an election is held and the 
taxes are approved, then the preliminary budget becomes the legal budget.  If voters reject 
the additional taxes, the District must adopt a budget within the approved tax rate. 
 
The District may upon approval by a majority of the electors of the District voting on the 
question make the ad valorem levy for emergency levy and local support levy permanent. 
Under current Oklahoma Statutes, a formal budget is required for all funds except for trust 
and agency funds.  Budgets are presented for all funds that include the originally approved 
budgeted appropriations for expenditures and final budgeted appropriations as adjusted for 
supplemental appropriations and approved transfers between budget categories. 
 
E.  Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Equity 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents – For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District 
considers all cash on hand, demand deposits, and highly liquid investments, with an original 
maturity of three months or less when purchased, to be cash and cash equivalents. 
 
Investments – Investments consist of direct obligations of the United States Government and 
Agencies with maturities greater than three months when purchased.  All investments are 
recorded at cost, which approximates market value. 

 
 
Property Tax Revenues – The district is authorized by state law to levy property taxes, which 
consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the district.  The county 
assessor, upon receipt of the certification of tax levies from the County Excise Board, 
extends the tax levies on the tax roll for submission to the County Treasurer prior to 
October 1.  The county treasurer must commence tax collection within fifteen days of receipt 
of the tax rolls.  The first half of taxes are due prior to January 1.  The second half is due 
prior to April 1. 
 
If the first payment is not made timely, the entire tax becomes due and payable on January 2.  
Second half taxes become delinquent on April 1 of the year following the year of assessment.  
If not paid by the following October 1, the property is offered for sale for the amount of taxes 
due.  The owner has two years to redeem the property by paying the taxes and penalty owed.  
If at the end of two years the owner has not done so, the purchaser is issued a deed to the 
property. 
 
 

 

46



GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 
 
 
E.  Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Equity – (continued) 
 
Inventories – The value of consumable inventories at June 30, 2013 is not material to the 
basic financial statements. 
 
Capital Assets – The accounting treatment over capital assets (property, plant, and 
equipment) depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund-type operations or 
proprietary fund-type operations. Fixed assets used in governmental fund-type operations 
(general fixed assets) are recorded for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental 
fund-type upon acquisition and are recorded as property, plant, and equipment in the General 
Fixed Asset Account Group. Fixed assets used in proprietary fund-type operations are 
accounted for as property, plant, and equipment within the proprietary fund itself. 
 
All fixed assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated cost if actual is unavailable, except 
for donated fixed assets, which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of 
donation.  
 
Depreciation and accumulated depreciation are not reported against general fixed assets. 
 
Compensated Absences – The district provides vacation and sick leave benefits in 
accordance with Oklahoma Statutes, which provides for annual sick leave and personal 
business days.  Accrued vacation and sick leave benefits are not reflected in the financial 
statements because such statements are prepared on the regulatory basis of accounting.  This 
practice differs from generally accepted accounting principles. 
 
Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable 
available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the 
governmental fund that will pay it.  There are no amounts of vested or accumulated vacation 
leave that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources.   

 
 
Long-Term Debt – Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when 
due or when resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in 
the following year.  For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be 
financed from expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a 
governmental fund.  The remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the general 
long-term debt account group.  Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary 
fund operations are accounted for in those funds. 
 
Fund Balance – Fund balance represents the cash and investments not encumbered by 
purchase order, legal contracts, and outstanding warrants. 
 
 
F.  Revenue, Expenses, and Expenditures 
 
State Revenues – Revenues from state sources for current operations are primarily governed 
by the state aid formula under the provisions of Article XVIII, Title 70, Oklahoma Statutes.  
The State Board of Education administers the allocation of state aid funds to school districts 
based on information accumulated from the districts. 
 

47



 
GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

 
 
F.  Revenue, Expenses, and Expenditures – (continued) 
 
After review and verification of reports and supporting documentation, the State Department 
of Education may adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations of money for prior year errors 
disclosed by review.  Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of 
revenue of the year when the adjustment is made. 
 
The District receives revenue from the state to administer certain categorical educational 
programs.  State Board of Education rules require that revenue earmarked for these programs 
be expended only for the program for which the money is provided.  These rules also require 
that the money not expended as of the close of the fiscal year be carried forward into the 
following year to be expended for the same categorical programs.  The State Department of 
Education requires that categorical educational program revenues be accounted for in the 
general fund. 
 
Interfund Transactions – Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, 
expenditures or expenses.  Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund or 
expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are 
recorded as expenditure/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.  All other interfund 
transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. 
 
 
 

2.         DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISKS 
 
Custodial Credit Risk - The District’s policy as it relates to custodial credit risk is to secure 
its uninsured deposits with collateral, valued at  no more than market value, at least at a level 
of 100 percent of the uninsured deposits and accrued interest thereon. The investment policy 
and state law also limits acceptable collateral to U.S. Treasury and agency securities and 
direct debt obligations  of  the  state,  municipalities,  counties,  and  school  districts  in  the  
state  of Oklahoma, surety bonds, and letters of credit.  As required by Federal 12 U.S.C.A., 
Section 1823(e), all financial institutions pledging collateral to the District must have a 
written collateral agreement approved by the board of directors or loan committee.   
 
At June 30, 2013, the District was not exposed to custodial credit risk as defined above. 
 
Investment Credit Risk – The District’s investment policy limits investments to those 
allowed in state law applicable to school districts as follows: 
  
a. Direct obligations of the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities to which the 

full faith and credit of the U.S. Government is pledged, or obligations to the payment of 
which the full faith and credit of the State is pledged. 

 
b. Certificates of deposit or savings accounts that are either insured or secured with 

acceptable collateral with in-state financial institutions, and fully insured certificates of 
deposit or savings accounts in out-of-state financial institutions. 

 
 
 

 

48



           GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 
 
Investment Credit Risk (continued) - Investment credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other 
counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.  The District has no formal 
policy limiting investments based on credit rating, but discloses any such credit risk 
associated with their investments.  Unless there is information to the contrary, obligations of 
the U.S. government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not 
considered to have credit risk and do not require disclosure of credit quality.  
 
Investment Interest Rate Risk – Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will 
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. The District’s investment policy limits 
investments to those with a short-term maturities, as a means of managing exposure to fair 
value losses arising from increasing interest rates. The District discloses it exposure to 
interest rate risk by disclosing the maturity dates of its various investments. 

 
Concentration of Investment Credit Risk – Exposure to concentration of credit risk is 
considered to exist when investments in any one issuer represent a significant percent of total 
investments of the District (any over 5 percent are disclosed). Investments issued or 
explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government and investments in mutual funds, external 
investment pools, and other pooled investments are excluded from this consideration. The 
District’s investment policy requires diversification of investments. 
 
At June 30, 2013, the District had no concentration of credit risk as defined above. 
 

 
3. INTERFUND  RECEIVABLES  AND  PAYABLES 
 
            There were no Interfund receivables or payables at June 30, 2013. 
 
 
4.         CAPITAL ASSETS 

 
The District maintains historical capital asset and depreciation records.  Although this 
information is not required in the accompanying (regulatory basis) financial statements, it is 
presented below as supplemental information.  The District utilizes the straight-line method 
to calculate annual depreciation based upon the following estimated useful lives:  
             Useful Life 
 
   Buildings and Structures      10-45  years 
   Vehicles           6      years 
   Equipment        5-10   years 
 
Capital asset activity for the year ended, as follows: 
     
       Balance  Additions/       Balance 
    June 30, 2012 Disposals      Transfers June 30, 2013 
 
Buildings & Structures   $ 18,977,258               18,977,258     
Vehicles         2,479,517     93,493       2,573,010 
Equipment            530,534    65,704          596,238 
Accumulated Deprec.                     (  10,608,364)         ( 604,057)                    ( 11,212,421)     
 
Net Assets   $ 11,378,945           (444,860)     10,934,085 

49



GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 
 
 
5. GENERAL  LONG-TERM  DEBT  

 
State statutes prohibit the District from becoming indebted in an amount exceeding the 
revenue to be received for any fiscal year without approval by the District’s voters.  Bond 
issues have been approved by the voters and issued by the District for various capital 
improvements.  These bonds are required to be fully paid serially within 25 years from the 
date of issue. 
 
General long-term debt of the District consists of bonds payable, obligations for compensated 
absences, and capital leases.  Debt service requirements for bonds are payable solely from 
fund balance and future revenues of the debt service fund. 
 

The following is a summary of the long-term debt transactions of the District for the year 
ended June 30, 2013: 
 
         
 Bonds  Capital      

 Payable  Leases    Total  
Balance, July 1, 2012 $                0      387,164    $       387,164  
Additions         13,980                13,980  
Retirements                   0        160,980              160,980  

Balance, June 30, 2013 $                0       240,164          $       240,164  
 

 
A brief description of the outstanding long-term debt at June 30, 2013 is set forth below: 

 
Capital Leases 
 
Lease purchase for a stock trailer, original issue $13,980 
dated June 10, 2013, interest rate of 3.75%, due in annual 
principal and interest installments of $256.00 beginning 
July 10, 2013, with the final payment June 10, 2018        $    13,980 
 
Lease purchase for copiers, original issue $137,000 dated 
September 14, 2009, interest rate of 4.25%, due in annual  
principal and interest installments of $2,542.76 beginning 
October 14, 2009, with the final payment due  
September 14, 2014                  36,816 
 
Lease purchase for buses, original issue $517,734 
dated December 14, 2009, interest rate of 4.00% due  
in monthly principal and interest installments of $9,475.80  
beginning January 14, 2011, with the final payment due 
January 14, 2015                 165,519 

50



GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 
 
 

5. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT  - (continued) 
 
Capital Leases – (continued) 

 
Lease purchase modular building, original issue   
$83,258 dated April 11, 2011, interest rate of  
2.90%, due in annual principal and interest  
installments of $2,417.88 beginning May 11, 2011,  
with the final  payment due April 11, 2014               23,849 

 
 
TOTAL         $       240,164 
 
 
The annual debt service requirements for retirement of bond principal and payment of 
interest are as follows: 

 
 Year ending    
    June 30 Principle Interest Total 
 2014 $         165,035 $            6,428 $         171,463 
 2015       66,432        1,095       67,527 
 2016 

2017 
2018 
 
 

        2,794 
        2,900 
        3,003 

          278 
          172 
            69 

        3,072 
        3,072 
        3,072 

  $          240,164 $            8,042 $         248,206 
 
 
6.        EMPLOYEE  RETIREMENT  SYSTEM 
 
 Basis of Accounting 
   
 The System’s financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles 
 generally accepted in the United States of America.  The financial statements have also 
 been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Government Accounting 
 Standards Board Statement No. 34. 
 

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, under which    
expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred, revenues are recorded in the accounting 
period they are earned and become measurable, and investment purchases and sales are 
recorded as of their trade dates.  Member and employer contributions are recognized when 
due, pursuant to formal commitments.  Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and 
payable. 
     
 

51



 
GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

 
6.        EMPLOYEE  RETIREMENT  SYSTEM 
 
 Basis of Accounting 

 
The pension benefit obligation is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of 
pension benefits.  This pension valuation method reflects the present value of estimated 
pension benefits that will be paid in future years as a result of employee services performed 
to date and is adjusted for the effect of projected salary increases.  Actuarial valuations are 
not performed on individual school districts.  The nonfunded pension benefit obligation of 
the System, as determined as part of the latest actuarial valuation indicates a significant 
unfunded pension benefit obligation. 
 
Funding Policy 
 
A participant with five years of creditable service may retire with a normal retirement 
allowance at the age of sixty-two (62) or with reduced benefits as early as age fifty-five (55).  
The normal retirement allowance paid monthly for life and then to beneficiaries, if certain 
options are exercised, equals two percent of the average of the highest three earning years of 
contributory service multiplied by the number of years of credited service.  A participant 
leaving employment before attaining retirement age, but completing ten years of service, may 
elect to vest his/her accumulated contributions and defer receipt of a retirement annuity until 
a later date.  When a participant dies in active service and has completed ten years of credited 
service, the beneficiary is entitled to a death benefit of $18,000.00 and the participant’s 
contributions plus interest.  If the beneficiary is a surviving spouse, the surviving spouse 
may, in lieu of the death benefit elect to receive, subject to the surviving spousal options, the 
participant’s retirement benefits accrued at the time of death.  The contribution rates for the 
Districts, which are not actuarially determined, and its employees are established by statute 
and applied to the employee’s earnings, plus employer-paid fringe benefits.  Employers’ 
contribution of applicable earnings was 9.5% for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013  
 
Annual Pension Cost 
 
The District’s total payroll and related contributions to the System were as follows: 
 
        Total 
       Payroll  Contributions 
  2012-13  $13,523,692.  $ 1,284,750. 
  2011-12  $13,131,441.  $ 1,245,121. 
  2010-11  $12,615,900.  $ 1,198,508. 

52



 
GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

 
 
 

7. CONTINGENCIES  
 

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by 
grantor agencies.  Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may 
constitute a liability of the applicable funds.  The amount, if any, of expenditures which may 
be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the District expects 
such amounts, if any, to be immaterial. 
 
 

8.         RISK  MANAGEMENT AND LITIGATION 
 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees, employees’ health and life, 
and natural disasters.  The District manages these various risks of loss through the purchase 
of commercial insurance. Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any 
significant uninsured losses to the District.  Settled claims have not exceeded this insurance 
coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

 
 
9. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through February 19, 2014, which is the date the 
financial statements were issued. 

53



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

54



 
GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 

LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 
SCHEDULE OF STATUTORY, FIDELITY, AND HONESTY BONDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 
 

 
 

Michael Simpson - Superintendent 
Employee Dishonesty Bond 

Ohio Casualty Insurance Company - Policy No.  5057279 
$100,000 Limit 

Effective July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 
 
 

Donna Scheihing - Treasurer 
Employee Dishonesty Bond 

Ohio Casualty Insurance Company - Policy No.  5057390 
$300,000 Limit 

Effective July 1, 2012 to July 1, 2013 
 
 

Dennis Schulz 
Employee Dishonesty Bond 

Ohio Casualty Insurance Company - Policy No.  5057390 
$100,000 Limit 

Effective July 1, 2012 to July 1, 2013 
 
 

Sandra Savory - Payroll 
Employee Dishonesty Bond 

Ohio Casualty Insurance Company - Policy No.  5057390 
$100,000 Limit 

Effective July 1, 2012 to July 1, 2013 
 
 

Vicki Biggs – Encumbrance Clerk 
Employee Dishonesty Bond 

Ohio Casualty Insurance Company - Policy No.  5057390 
$100,000 Limit 

Effective July 1, 2012 to July 1, 2013 
 
 

Anita Paul – Activity Fund 
Employee Dishonesty Bond 

Ohio Casualty Insurance Company - Policy No.  5057390 
$100,000 Limit 

Effective July 1, 2012 to July 1, 2013 
 
 
 
 

 
55



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE REPORTS 
 
 

56



 
 

PUTNAM & COMPANY, PLLC 
 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
169 S.E. 32ND 

EDMOND, OKLAHOMA   73013 
(405) 348-3800 

Fax (405) 348-7965 
 
 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 

Government Auditing Standards 
 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting  
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements  

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
 
 

February 19, 2014 
 
The Honorable Board of Education 
Guthrie School District No. 1 
Logan County, Oklahoma 
 
We have audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the accompanying fund type and 
account group financial statements-regulatory basis within the combined financial statement of 
Guthrie School District No. 1, Logan County, Oklahoma as listed in the Table of Contents, as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the District’s financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 19, 
2014, which was adverse with respect to the presentation of the financial statements in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in United States because the presentation followed the 
regulatory basis of accounting for Oklahoma school districts and did not conform to the presentation 
requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.  However, our report was qualified 
for the omission of general fixed asset account groups with respect to the presentation of financial 
statements on the regulatory basis of accounting authorized by the Oklahoma State Board of 
Education.   
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting  
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of District’s internal 
control.   Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal 
control.  
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent 
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 

57



material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance.  
 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.   
  
Compliance and Other Matters  
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free 
of material misstatement; we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, compliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statements amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
  
 
 

Putnam & Company, PLLC 
 
  
 

 
 
 

 

58



 PUTNAM & COMPANY, PLLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

169 E. 32ND 
EDMOND, OKLAHOMA   73013 

(405) 348-3800 
Fax (405) 348-7965 

 
Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program  

and on Internal Controls over Compliance In Accordance with 
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 

 
 
February 19, 2014 
 
The Honorable Board of Education 
Guthrie School District No. 1 
Logan County, Oklahoma 
 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
 
We have audited Guthrie School District No. 1, Logan County, Oklahoma, compliance with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 compliance Supplement 
that could have a direct material effect on each of the District’s major federal programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2013.  The District’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of 
auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 
 
Management’s Responsibility  
 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to its federal programs. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the district’s major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above.   
 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on a major federal program occurred.  An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence about the District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.  
 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program.  However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District’s 
compliance.   
 
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
 
In our opinion, the District, complied, in all material respects with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013. 

59



 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
 
Management of the District, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control 
over compliance the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  In planning and 
performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over compliance with the types of  
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.  Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over compliance.  
 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis.  A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of  deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is 
less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  We did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.  
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements 
of OMB Circular A-133.  Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
       Putnam & Company, PLLC 

60



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

61



 
 

GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

 
 
 

Section I – Summary of Auditors’ Results 
 
Financial Statements 
  
Type of auditors’ report issued:     Qualified due to regulatory basis presentation. 
 
Internal control over financial reporting: 
     *  Material weakness(es) identified?                _____ Yes    __X__  No 
     *  Significant Deficiency(ies) identified 
        not considered to be material weakness(es)?            _____  Yes   __X__  None Reported 
 
Noncompliance material to financial statement noted?      _____  Yes   __X__  No 
 
Federal Awards 
  
Internal control over major programs: 
     *  Material weakness(es) identified?                _____ Yes    __X__  No 
     *  Significant Deficiency(ies) identified 
        not considered to be material weakness(es)?             _____  Yes  __X__  None Reported 
 
Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for 
   Major programs:                                                             Unqualified 
 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to 
    be reported in accordance with section 510 (a) 
    of OMB Circular A-133?                                                   _____  Yes   __X__  No 
 
Identification of major programs: 
       CFDA Number    Name of Federal Program 

 
84.010     Title I 
84.027     IDEA Flowthrough 
84.173     IDEA Preschool 
10.555, 10.553, 10.550, 10.559  Food Service 
 
 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type 
     A and type B programs                                                 $300,000 
 
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?                                _____ Yes    __X__  No 

 

62



 
 

GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

 
 
 

Section II – Findings Relating to the Financial Statements 
 
 None 
 
 
Section III – Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards 
 
 N/A 
 
 
Section IV – Status of Prior Year Audit Findings 
 
 None related to the financial statements or questioned costs for federal awards. 
 
 
Section V – Management’s Corrective Action Plan 
 
 N/A 

63



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACCOUNTANT’S PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE AFFIDAVIT 

64



 
 

 
Guthrie School District No. 1 

Logan County, Oklahoma 
 

Schedule of Accountants’ Professional Liability Insurance Affidavit 
For the Year Ending June 30, 2013 

 
 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA ) 
 )  ss 
County of Oklahoma ) 
 
 
The undersigned auditing firm of lawful age, being first duly sworn on oath, says that said firm had 
in full force and effect Accountant’s Professional Liability Insurance in Accordance with the 
“Oklahoma Public School Audit law” at the time of audit contract and during the entire audit 
engagement with Guthrie School District No. 1 for the audit year 2012-2013. 
 
Putnam & Company, PLLC 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 19th day of February, 2014. 
My commission expires on 4th day of June, 2015.  
 
 
 
 
___________________________________  
Notary Public    
Commission No. 03003504  
 

65



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MANAGEMENT LETTER AND COMMENTS 

66



 
 

 PUTNAM & COMPANY, PLLC 
 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
169 S.E. 32ND 

EDMOND, OKLAHOMA 73013 
(405) 348-3800 

fax (405) 348-7965 
 

 

February 19, 2014 
 
 
The Honorable Board of Education 
Guthrie School District No. 1 
Logan County, Oklahoma 
 
 
We have audited financial statements of Guthrie School District No. 1, Logan County, Oklahoma, as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, as listed in the table of contents, and have issued our report 
thereon dated February 19, 2014.  As a part of our audit, we made a study and evaluation of the 
District's system of internal accounting control to the extent we considered necessary solely to 
determine the nature, timing and extent of our auditing procedures.  Our study and evaluation was 
more limited than would be necessary to express an opinion on the system of internal accounting 
control taken as a whole, and we do not express such an opinion.   
 
However, during our audit we became aware of some matters that, while not involving material 
weaknesses in internal accounting control, are opportunities for strengthening internal controls and 
operating efficiency.  The memorandum that accompanies this letter summarizes our comments and 
suggestions regarding those matters.  This letter does not affect our report dated February 19, 2014 
on the financial statements of Guthrie School District No. 1. 
 
We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement.  We would be 
pleased to discuss these comments in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional 
study of these matters or to assist you in implementing the recommendations.   
 
We also wish to express our appreciation of the courteous attention and cooperation which we 
received from staff members during our engagement.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jerry W. Putnam 

67



 
 

GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA 

 MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS 
 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 
 
 
PRIOR YEAR'S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The prior year's comments have been addressed and resolved.     
 
 
CURRENT YEAR'S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We reviewed expenditures from the District's General Fund, Building Fund, Child Nutrition Fund, 
Gift Fund, School Age Care Fund, and Insurance Fund, and we found the supporting documentation 
to be very good.    However, we noted the following during our review: 
 
  Finding      No. of Instances 
 
  Invoice Date Before P.O. Date    1 
  Paid Sales Tax       1 
  Incomplete Documentation     1 
  Did Not Sign for Goods/Services    1 
   
   
 
 
 
REVIEW OF ACTIVITY FUND TRANSACTIONS 
 
During our review of the Activity Fund transactions we noted that the transactions were well 
documented.  However, we noted the following during our review: 
   
  Findings              No. of Instances 
 
  Did Not Sign for Goods/Services    1 
     
 
 
 
DISTRICT'S RESPONSE TO AUDIT COMMENTS/CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 
 
The District is generally in agreement with the finding and recommendations above and will review 
current procedures in order to implement necessary changes.   

68



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
DISTRICT #1—LOGAN COUNTY 

AUDIT REPORT EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

—REPORT FORMAT— 

Auditor's Opinion: The financial statements are fairly presented under the appropriate basis of accounting. 

Basis of Accounting: A regulatory basis (as prescribed by the Oklahoma State Department of Education.) 

Combined Financial Statements: The three summary, statements at the beginning of the report. 

Notes to the Financial Statements: Provide narrative information to supplement the financial statements. 

Combining Financial Statements: Detailed schedules (to expand the coverage of items presented in the 
Combined Financial Statements.) 

Other Included Reports: (1) Internal Control and Compliance Report 
(2) Major Federal Programs Report 
(3) Summary of Findings and Questioned Costs—(Federal Programs) 
(4) Management Letters and Comments 

—REPORT HIGHLIGHTS— 

Year Ending Increase (Decrease) in the 
Fund Balance: Fund Balance during the year: 

General Fund: $ 3,105,330 $( 110,225) 
Building Fund: $ 711,245 $( 73,964) 
Child Nutrition Fund: $ 202,685 $ 20,218 
School Age Care Fund: $ 55,002 $ 10,195 
Sinking Fund: $ 64,724 $ 24,175 
Gifts & Endowment Fund: $ 20,148 $( 36) 
Insurance Fund: $ 62,215 $ 5,740 
Activity Fund: $ 301,197 $ 15,966 

Federal Financial Assistance Receivable: prior year: $ 667,389.60 
this year: $ 674,763.96 

Management Letter Comments: (A few recommendations with regard to supporting documentation.) 

69



Janet Barresi 
State Superintendent of Public Instruction 
Oklahoma State Department of Education 

2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4599 

AUDIT ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Guthrie School District, Number 1-1 
Logan County, Oklahoma 

For The Fiscal Year Audited 2012-13 

The annual independent audit for the Guthrie Public 
presented to the Board of Education in an Open Board Meeting on 
Putnam & Company, PLLC . 

Independent Auditor 

The Board acknowledges that as the governing body of the district, responsible for the 
districts financial and compliance operations, the audit findings and exceptions that have been 
presented to them. 

A copy of the audit, including this acknowledgment form, will be sent to the Oklahoma State 
Department of Education within 30 days from its presentation, as stated in 70 O.S. 22-108: 

"The local board of education shall forward a copy of the audit report 
to the State Board of Education within thirty (30) days after receipt of 
said audit." 

Superintendent of Schools Board of Education Vice President 

Board of Education President Board of Education Member 

Board of Education Member 

Board of Education Member 

Board of Education Member 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of 

My commission expires on day of , 20 . 

School District, was 
March 10,2014 by 

Notary Public 

70



71



72



73



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              C-21 
 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s): 03-12-2012                                                         Page 1 of 2 
 

         
SANCTIONING OF STUDENT ACTIVITY ORGANIZATIONS 

 
The Board of Education of the Guthrie School District believes that student achievement programs and parent-
teacher associations and organizations can advance the educational goals of the Board of Education and confer a 
benefit to the students of the School District.  It is the purpose of this policy to establish guidelines for the 
sanctioning of student achievement programs and parent-teacher associations and organizations that raise money and 
collect revenues for the benefit of students.  Only those student achievement programs and parent-teacher 
associations and organizations sanctioned in accordance with this policy will be exempt from the statutory controls 
over school activity funds found in the Oklahoma School Code OKLA. STAT. tit. 70, Section 5- 129. 

Sanctioning Procedure for Student Achievement Programs 
and Parent-Teacher Associations and Organizations 

1. The School District may sanction student achievement programs and parent-teacher associations and 
organizations that, according to the Board’s determination, advance the educational objectives of the School 
District, are beneficial to students and meet the requirements of this policy. 

 
2. In determining whether a student achievement program or a parent-teacher association or organization should 

be sanctioned by the School District, the Board of Education may consider: (1) if the program, association, or 
organization promotes activities that are an extension, expansion, or application of the School District 
curriculum; (2) if the program, association, or organization assists student government or activities in carrying 
out special projects or responsibilities; (3) if the program, association, or organization assists student clubs, 
organizations, and other student groups in raising funds to promote activities approved by the Board of 
Education; and (4) supplemental information provided by the student achievement program or by a parent-
teacher association or organization in support of its application. 

 
3. An application by a student achievement program or by a parent-teacher association or organization to the 

Board of Education requesting sanctioning shall include the following: (1) a statement of its purpose, goals, 
organizational structure, and membership requirements; (2) a detailed statement of how the School District and 
its students will benefit if the organization is sanctioned; (3) a statement of nondiscrimination consistent with all 
Oklahoma and federal laws; and (4) financial report as defined by Board of Education regulations, which has 
been performed on such program, association or organization. 

 
4. The application shall be submitted to the principal for preliminary review.  The principal shall forward the 

application to the superintendent for review. After the program, association, or organization’s written statement 
has been reviewed by the superintendent, the superintendent shall make a recommendation to the Board of 
Education.  The Board of Education shall review the application and shall sanction or decline to sanction the 
applicant.  The decision of the Board of Education is final and non-appealable. 

 
5. In order to maintain the status of a sanctioned program, association, or organization in accordance with this 

policy, the superintendent of schools or the Board of Education may require from any such program, association 
or organization, on an annual basis, that a financial audit be performed on the program, association, or 
organization by an independent accounting firm at the expense of the sanctioned program, association, or 
organization.  If required by the superintendent of schools or the Board of Education, the audit shall be 
submitted to the superintendent within ninety (90) days of the superintendent’s request.  The Board of 
Education shall review the audit submitted and determine if the program, association, or organization is entitled 
to continue to be sanctioned in accordance with this policy and if its funds should continue to be exempt from 
the statutory controls over student activity funds found in the Oklahoma School Code, OKLA. STAT. tit. 70 
section 5- 129.  Otherwise, an annual financial report as defined by Board of Education regulations will be 
required.  The financial report shall be submitted to the superintendent by September 1 of the year following the 
year of original approval and every year thereafter. 

 

74



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              C-21 
 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s): 03-12-2012                                                         Page 2 of 2 
 

6. The superintendent of schools or the Board of Education may, at any time they deem warranted, request copies 
of any and all records maintained by the program, organization or association.  Copies of records must be 
promptly provided upon request of the Board or superintendent. 

 
7. The Board may, at its discretion, withdraw sanctioning at any time it deems it is in the best interest of the 

School District.  Any decision of the Board of Education to withdraw sanctioning is final and non-appealable. 
 
8. The organization may maintain bank, financial, and tax exempt status separate from the school.  The 

organization will provide to the board of education, annually or upon request, a complete set of financial 
records or detailed treasurer’s report. 

 
9. Any plan, project, or movement instituted to expand, modernize, renovate, or render maintenance to school-

controlled and/or owned properties, or provide academic achievement awards and other educational recognition 
to students or student bodies will be presented to the board of education in official session for its consideration, 
comment, evaluation, approval, and sponsorship.  This must be done before any public announcement is made. 

 
10. In no manner will board sanctioning of an organization preclude the organization from compliance with state 

and federal laws as they pertain to equal opportunity and treatment of all students.  Gifts or services provided to 
the school should benefit both boys’ and girls’ activities. 

 

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Mike Simpson 

    Guthrie School Board of Education 

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Elementary Education/Federal Programs 

Date:    February 25, 2014 

Re: School Age Care   

Attached is a copy of the proposed 2014-2015 School Age Care Handbook for review. 
The only change is the updated school year on the cover page. 
 
I recommend approval of the 2014-2015 School Age Care Handbook. 
 
 
  

87



 
SAC 

School Age Care Program 
 

 
2013-2014   
2014-2015 

 

Guthrie Public Schools 
School Age Care Program 

 
 
 
 

88



PARENT HANDBOOK 
 
 
Our Philosophy and Goals for Children: 
 

Our goal is to provide a safe and secure atmosphere of encouragement that helps 
children develop positive self-esteem.  Children are respected for their individuality.  Play is 
an important natural part of a child’s cognitive growth as they learn to solve simple 
problems, imitate the actions of others, explore using all of their senses, and see that they 
have an effect on their environment.  Staff members support all aspects of each child’s 
positive development.  The strength of our program is the dedication and continuing 
education of our staff.  We provide many opportunities for our teaching staff to share ideas 
and grow professionally.  Parents are the most important individuals in a partnership for the 
benefits of the child.  We encourage daily communication between parents and teachers.            

 

                           “CARING FOR CHILDREN IS OUR PURPOSE.” 
 
Our Program: 
 

Our Staff plan and provide experiences that meet children’s needs and stimulate learning in all 
development areas, physical, social, emotional and intellectual, regardless of gender. Staff will 
provide, indoor and outdoor play, rest periods, self-directed and teacher-directed activities. Parents 
are welcome to take part in our program.  Please visit or volunteer in the classroom. 
 
Admission: 
 

• Any elementary age children attending Guthrie Public Schools Ages 4 to 10 yrs. 
• An enrollment form must be filled out. 
  

*Parents or Legal guardians that are GPS employees may receive ½ off for their children’s daycare 
services on contracted days only.  If employees need to bring their children on non-contracted days, you will 
be charged the full day rate. 
 

 School Year PriceS: Summer PriceS: 

(4
yr

s-
10

yr
s)

  

Before School  $100.00/Month 
Pre-K Care AM $250.00/Month 
Pre-K Care PM $250.00/Month 
After School Care $200.00/Month 

 

Monthly $350.00 
Daily  $25.00 
 

   
 

***There will be a discount for multiple siblings enrolled or if child is in multiple sessions*** 
***Summer only available for ages 4-10 yrs of Age*** 

 
Drop-in Fees: 
 

Drop-in fees are due and payable on the day of service. Attendance of three or more days per week 
is considered full-time.  Two days or less per week is considered drop-in.  A 24-hour notice is 
appreciated for drop-in and only will be accepted if space is available. 
 

Before Care  $5.00/day 
Pre-K Care AM/PM $16.00/day 
After School Care  $16.00/day 
Full Day Care  $25.00/day 

89



Payment: 
 

School Year Monthly payments are figured on 8 equal payments for the school year.  Summer 
Monthly payments are equal for June and July.  The August payments are usually prorated.  Your 
child’s first tuition payment is due before he or she will be allowed to attend the program.  All 
tuition will then be due on the first Monday of each month thereafter, and will be considered late 
after Wednesday with a $10.00 late fee.  Accounts past due over 30 days will result in termination 
of the program.  
 
Absences: 
 

There will be no credit given for any absences.  
 
Financial Assistance: 
 

Our program is a licensed day care facility through the Department of Human Services. Financial 
assistance is available if you qualify for the Day Care Assistance Program.  Please contact the 
OKDHS to apply for assistance.  

 
Oklahoma Department of Human Services 

1414 S. Division  Guthrie, Oklahoma 73044 
(405) 264-2700. 

 
Please Note: DHS will not pay for any days that you failed to swipe attendance past ten days  
(which also counts weekends) therefore there will be a $25.00 daily charge for any days past due.  
 
SAC Hours:             School Year Program:        Summer Program: 
                                        6:30am-6:00pm                          6:30am-6:00pm 
 

1. Our center will not open before these hours. 
2. Our center closes at 6:00 P.M. promptly.  
3. Any children who are picked up after 6:00 P.M. will need to pay $1.00 per minute, per 

child to the center.  This amount is due and must be paid at the time you pick up your 
child.  

4. Authorities will be called if children are not picked up by 6:30 P.M. and parents 
cannot be reached. 

5. Late pickups can be cause for dismissal from our program. 
 
 

Operating Procedures: 
 

1. A child leaves the center only with a parent or person designated by the parent on the 
enrollment form. In a case where someone not designated on the enrollment form must pick 
up your child, you will need to notify the center with detailed information. Name, 
description, and vehicle description are needed. We will ask for identification.  

2. Parents are required to sign in their child upon arrival, to leave the child in the care of a staff 
member, and to sign out their child upon departure, and notify a staff member that child is 
leaving.  Parents are required to come into the building when leaving children in our care.  
(No dropping children off) 

3. For child’s safety, DO NOT allow your child to leave the building without you.  Your 
cooperation is necessary and appreciated very much.  Thank You. 

4. When your child is to be absent, please notify the center and give the reason for the absence.  

90



 
School Breaks (Breakdays)  ***Only Available for Ages 4-10 yrs as of September 1st*** 
 

The daycare is open during most scheduled school breaks, conference days, and in-service days at 
the Cotteral SAC site. Exceptions to this are legal holidays.  If the SAC Program will need to be 
closed, parents will be notified at least two weeks prior. Breakdays are open to children enrolled in 
the program ages 4-10 yrs of age as of September 1st of the current school year.  Breakdays are 
included in the monthly tuition amount. The only additional fees are for the meals which must be 
purchased for these days (See Meals).  A form will be sent out a couple of weeks before each 
scheduled break.  Break day forms and all money for meals must be returned by the due date on the 
form. Forms will not be accepted after the deadline! The forms are used to let us know how 
many children will attend to order meals and to schedule staff on these days. A Break day 
confirmation form will be sent out confirming signup.  No Lunch boxes or sack Lunches may be 
brought from home on these days.  
 

     
School Closed Due to Weather: 
 

There will be no childcare if school is closed for severe weather. In extreme weather conditions the 
daycare may need to close early.  Parents will be notified if this should happen. 
 
 
Personal Belongings: 
 

Children who nap may bring a SMALL blanket (the size of a small bath towel) for rest time and an 
extra change of clothes if needed. Otherwise unless a teacher requests for specific items to be 
brought, all other personal belongings need to remain at home. SAC will not be responsible for any 
broken or lost items. (Gameboys, CD players, clothing, toys etc.) PLEASE BE SURE TO LABEL 
YOUR CHILD’S PERSONAL ITEMS! 
 
 
Compliance File 
 

In accordance with the 2007 OKDHS Licensing Regulations & DHS “Notice to Parents” (Posted 
on Parent Bulletin Board), the “Compliance File” is easily accessible to the Parents & Public.  
These files are presently available at any time.  It includes any monitoring reports, investigations, 
findings, & letters from the Department of Human Services.  The “Compliance File” is located in 
the SAC Parent Resource Center inside the entrance.  The Public has the right to view this 
information at any time.  Financial Assistance/Child Care Center Licensing Questions 
 

Logan County Department of Human Services 
1414 S. Division 

           (405) 264-2700 
 
Child Abuse: 
 

Every person, private citizen or professional, who has reason to believe that a child has been 
abused, is mandated by law to promptly report suspected abuse. Failure to do so is a misdemeanor.  
Statewide toll-free Child Abuse Hot Line, 1-800-522-3511.  
 
 
 
 

91



Health Care Policy:   

When children are ill or become ill during the day, it is necessary to exclude them from the 
program until they are released to attend again.  Children are excluded if they show signs of: 
 

• Communicable Disease - a disease that can be spread from one person to another. 
• Fever, defined as auxiliary (armpit) temperature of 100 degrees or higher. 
• Diarrhea, defined as runny or watery stools with increased frequency of loose stools. 
• Vomiting two or more times in a 24 hour period. 
• Undiagnosed body rash  
• Sore throat with a fever and swollen glands. 
• Eye discharge, defined as thick mucus or pus drained from the eye, or pink eye. 
• Yellowish skin or eyes 
• Severe coughing, where a child gets red or blue in the face or makes a high-pitched 

whooping sound after coughing. 
• Signs or symptoms of possible illness such as lethargy, irritability, persistent crying or any 

other unusual signs until a medical evaluation allows inclusion. 
• If illness develops during the day, the child will be separated from the other children and the 

parents called.  Parents MUST have a workable plan for caring for the child in case of 
illness or accident.  

• No medication will be administered by the center without exact directions signed by the 
parent on a SAC Medication Form.  All medication must be in the original labeled bottle 
and prescribed for the child to whom it is to be administered.  You may want to ask your 
pharmacist to provide an extra – labeled container for medication to be used at the center. 

 
 

In Case of Emergency These Steps Are Taken: 
 
1. The school-age Care Director will call the parents.  If neither parent can be reached, step 2 

will be taken. 
 

2. If the parent has listed an alternative emergency number, that number will be called.  If 
those individuals cannot be reached, the Step 3 will be followed.   

 

3. The student will be taken to the emergency room at the hospital or 911 will be called to 
transport the child. 

 

4. The hospital can provide treatment only when parental permission has been obtained.  The 
parent may have on file at the hospital a signed, notarized release form that would allow 
immediate treatment for their child.   

 

5. The school’s responsibility ends after the student has been transported to the emergency 
room.  (It is suggested that parents have on file with the hospital a notarized permission to 
treat their child.) 

 

6. The school personnel may stay with the child until a parent comes to the hospital.   
 

7. The staff must fill out an accident report for the school office as well as report any medical 
emergency requiring emergency treatment to the Department of Human Services within 24 
hours. 

 

92



Field Trips: 
 

From time to time, we have the opportunity to attend special activities away from the center.  
When that time arrives you be notified in advance of the activity.  Your child will not be taken on 
a field trip without your knowledge and signature giving us permission to take him/her. A 
permission slip is given out with the summer packets. Children have to be attending or have 
completed Kindergarten to go on any field trips. Parents are welcome and encouraged to join us 
on field trips.    

 
***Any children with behavioral issues on the field trips may be asked to stay at the center.   

And may be terminated from all field trips. *** 
 
Transportation: 
 

The SAC program does not transport any children.  All children will be transported by the 
Guthrie Public Schools buses to and from the center.  Central and GUES students will ride the 
bus to/from their schools to their assigned SAC site before and afterschool.  No walking will be 
permitted.   

 
Meals: 
 

All meals are paid through the Guthrie Public Schools on regular school days.  For part of the 
Summer Program we will take part in a free meal program.  Dates and Menus will be provided 
during this time.  All children must take the meals provided unless you have a doctor note stating 
he/she may not eat certain food because of a food allergy etc.  On break /non-free meal summer 
days the meals must be purchased through SAC. Meals are $3.75/day. This provides Breakfast, 
Lunch and a Snack.  
 
*** No Lunch Boxes or Sack Lunches may be brought on these days per DHS Regulations. 

 
Dismissal from Program 
 

SAC reserves the right to dismiss any child displaying serious behavior problems.  A serious 
behavior problem is defined as one in which a child is inflicting serious physical or emotional 
harm on the other children, is physically or verbally abusing to the staff, or whose behavior 
places self or others in danger.  Cursing and destruction of property will not be allowed.  This 
can be defined as a serious behavior problem.  
 
The following steps will be taken when a child’s behavior is serious: 
 

1. The parent will be notified of child’s behavior and given a warning of suspension.  
 
 

2. A day of suspension 
 
 

3. A one week suspension and the child will be put on probation; this will involve daily 
monitoring between the staff and parents. 
 

4. If behavior does not improve, the child will then be terminated from the program. 
 
 
 
 

 If a child is chronically disruptive to the functioning of the program he/she may be 
terminated upon the recommendation of the staff after reasonable effort to integrate the child 
into the program and consulting with the program supervisor, the parents and the child care 
director.  Notification of termination will be given at least 5 school days prior to termination.  

93



Behavior and Guidance: 
 
Discipline shall be constructive and educational in nature and appropriate to the child’s age and 
circumstances. 
 
All staff members shall: 
 

• Recognize and encourage acceptable behavior. 
• Teach by example and use fair consistent rules in a relaxed atmosphere with discipline 

that is relevant to the behavior exhibited.  
• Supervise with an attitude of understanding and firmness. 
• Give clear directions and provide guidance on the child’s level of understanding. 
• Redirect children by stating alternatives when behavior is unacceptable. 
• Speak so that children understand that they and their feelings are acceptable but 

unacceptable action or behavior is not. 
• Encourage children to control their own behavior, cooperate with others and solve 

problems by talking things out. 
• Communicate with children by showing an attitude of affection and concern and giving 

them an opportunity to talk out their feelings. Encourage children to consider how 
others feel by having their feelings understood. 

• Give guidance in activities in an orderly fashion. Provide a range of interesting planned 
activities and allow some choice; help children to feel successful at a task and give them 
options of other tasks they can complete if the one chosen proves too difficult. 

• Prepare the children for the next activity a few minutes ahead and allow them to wind 
down from one activity before beginning another activity. 

• Guide children with concern and understanding. 
• Use ‘time-out” periods only as necessary and not to exceed five minutes for preschool 

children (one minute of time-out for each year of child’s age is recommended.) 
• Maintain perspective about school-age misbehavior, recognizing that every infraction 

does not warrant staff attention or intervention. 
• Give older children opportunities to work out disagreements amongst themselves. 

 
 
Restrictions: 

 

 

Staff are prohibited from: 
 

• Subjecting children to punishment of a physical nature, e.g., shaking, striking, spanking, 
swatting, thumping, pinching, popping, shoving, spitting, biting, hair pulling, yanking, 
slamming, excessive exercise or any cruel treatment that may cause pain. 

 

• Putting anything in or on a child’s mouth as punishment. 
 

• Restraining a child by any means other than holding and then for only as long as is 
necessary for a child to regain control. 

 

• Subject children to punishment of a psychological nature, e.g., humiliation by 
derogatory or sarcastic remarks about them their families, race, gender, religion, or 
cultural background. 

 

• Using harsh or profane language or actual or implied threats of physical punishment. 
 

94



• Punishing or threatening children in association with food and rest. 
 

• Isolating a child without supervision or placing him in or her in a dark area. 
 

• Permitting other children to discipline other children. 
 

• Punishing an entire group due to the actions of a few children. 
 

• Seeking or accepting parental permission to use any punishment or act prohibited by the 
requirements contained in the state day care licensing manual. 

 
 
 
Participation By Disabled Students In The School Age Care Program 
 

 

The Guthrie Public Schools recognizes its responsibilities to children who are or may be 
individuals with disabilities under Section 504 of the Rehabilitation act of 1973 (“Section 
504”). In an effort to ensure that School District personnel understand and implement the 
requirements of Section 504 generally and as it relates to participation in the District’s School 
Age Care (“SAC”) Program, the Board of Education adopts the following policy.  
 

The District does not categorically exclude qualified individuals with disabilities for the SAC 
Program. The District shall make all decisions about admission into the SAC Program in 
compliance with section 504. The District shall take into account the needs of each qualified 
individual with a disability in determining the aids, benefits and /or services to be provided in 
the SAC Program.  
  
 
Notice of Non-Discrimination: 
 

 

Guthrie Public Schools does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, 
gender, age or disability in admission to its programs, services, or activities, in access to them, 
in treatment of individuals, or in any aspect of their operations.  The Guthrie Public School 
System also does not discriminate in its hiring or employment practices. 
 

This notice is provided as required by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of 
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, the Age 
Discrimination Act of 1975, and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Questions, 
complaints, or requests for additional information regarding these laws may be forwarded to 
the designated compliance coordinator. 
  
 Superintendent of Guthrie Public Schools 
 Office Address:  802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, OK 73044 
 Phone Number (Voice/TDD):  (405)282-8900 
 Days/Hours Available:  M-F   8:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.   1:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.  
 
For questions regarding this notice, please contact the District Compliance Coordinator. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

95



 
 
 

AVISO DE DECLARACION NO-DESCRIMINATORIA 
 
Escuela Publica de Guthrie no discrimina raza, color, nacionalidad, genero, edad o 
incapacidad de admision a sus programas, servicios, o actividades, en acceso a ellas, en el 
tratamiento a individuos, o en ningun aspecto de sus operaciones.  El Escuela Publica de 
Guthrie tampoco discrimina en sus contractos o practices de empleados. 
 
Esta noticia es provista y requerida por el Titulo VI del Acto de Derechos Civiles de 1964, 
Seccion 504 del Acto de Rehabilitacion de 1973,  Titulo IX de la Enmienda Eduacativa de 
1972, en el Acto de Acto de Descriminacion de 1975, y el Acto de los Estadounidenses con 
Habilidades Diferenciadas de 1990.  Preguntas, quejas, o para mas informacion con respecto 
a estas leyes pueden ser recibidas por el coordinador de quejas. 
 
            Superintendent of Guthrie Public Schools 
 Direccion de Oficina:  802 E. Vilas, Guthrie, OK 73044 
 Numero Telefono (correro de voz/TDD):  (405)282-8900 
 Dias/Horas de trabajo:  M-F  8:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.   1:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.  

 
 

96



 
GPS- School Age Care Program  

Agreement Form 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I________________________________, the Parent/Guardian 

of _______________________________________ have read the 

School Age Care Parent Handbook.  I understand the policies and 

procedures of the program and agree to abide by these principles. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

_______________________________________                                                                                 
(parent’s/guardian’s signature)      Date 

97



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education   

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date:    February 27, 2014 

Re: Growth and Development Presentation    

Please find attached a copy of a permission form from Ms. Angie Burris R. N., Guthrie 
School Nurse, regarding the Fifth Grade Puberty Lesson to be conducted on Friday,   
March 28, 2014 at Guthrie Upper Elementary School.  Ms. Burris has taught this for the 
past eleven years and is very knowledgeable and conducts the program in a professional 
manner. 

This is a special lesson concerning the emotional and physical growth and development of 
early adolescents with an emphasis on personal hygiene practices. 

The program is entitled “Always Changing 5th grade Puberty Education”.  If you would 
like to preview the content of the program, it can be found at www.pgschoolprograms.com.  

I recommend Guthrie Public Schools approve the Growth and Development Presentation 
for our 2013 – 2014 Fifth Grade Students. 

98

http://www.pgschoolprograms.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Susan Davison 

Principal 

702 CROOKS DRIVE 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 73044 

(405) 282-5924 
Fax: (405) 282-5946 
www.guthrie.k12.ok.us 

  Dani Watson  
Assistant Principal 

 
 
 

Dear Parent or Guardian, Date____________ 

This letter is in reference to a special lesson for your child's class concerning the emotional and 
physical growth and development of early adolescents. The program involves viewing of an 
educational video followed by classroom discussion. 

 
This lesson provides accurate, factual information about puberty in objective and reassuring 
terms for pre-adolescents. 

 
I invite any parent or guardian to be present with their child during this lesson, which will be 
held Friday, March 28, 2014 starting at 8:30 in the computer labs. 

 
If you would like to view the materials before the presentation or have any questions or 
concerns, please let me know and I will be happy to visit with you. 

 
Please sign and return this letter no later than Thursday, March 27, 2014 for your child to 
participate. 

 
Thank you for your cooperation and support. 

Sincerely, 

Angie Burris, School Nurse 
(405) 282-5924 ext. 8460 

 
PLEASE PRINT: 

 

 
(student's name)   

        _____________________________________

has my permission to participate in the Puberty      
presentation. 
 
does not have my permission to participate. 

 
 

Parent Signature Date   

Teacher __________________________ 

99



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Mike Simpson 

    Guthrie School Board 

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Elementary Education/Federal Programs 

Date:    February 25, 2014 

Re: K – 8 Remedial Summer School Program 

Guthrie Public Schools request your consideration and approval for the K-8 Remedial 
Summer School Program.  
 

 Instruction will include reading for Kindergarten through 8th grade and math for 
Kindergarten through 2nd grade and 4th through 8th grade.  

 
 Students qualify based on Children’s Progress Academic Assessment (CPAA), Measures 

of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment, Oklahoma Core Curriculum Test scores, 
benchmark assessments and other informal assessments.  

 
 The program is offered at no cost to the students. However; transportation is the 

responsibility of the parent or guardian. 
 

 Funding for the program will be funded through Reading Sufficiency and Title I at a total 
projected cost of $42,000.  

 
 The staff will include approximately15 teachers, 3 paraprofessionals, 1 RSA coordinator 

and 1 administrator.  
 

 Teacher pay is $20 per hour plus up to 5 hours for scheduling and parent contact prior to 
the beginning of summer school. Paraprofessional pay is $10 per hour. RSA coordinator 
and administrator pay is $25 per hour plus $500 for preparation. 

 
 All sessions will be held at Guthrie Upper Elementary School.  

 
 Students will attend Monday – Thursday June 2 – June 26, 2014 from 8:30 -11:30 a.m. 

Teachers will report May 30 – June 27, 2014; 8:00 a.m. – 12 noon(18 days) and the RSA 
coordinator and administrator will report May 30 – June 27, 2014; 7:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
(18 days) 

 
 Teacher recommendations will be submitted for your approval at the May 2014 board 

meeting. 
 

100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



1 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 

Curriculum Committee Meeting 

March 4, 2014 

4:00 p.m. 

 

In attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Chad Wilson, Eldona Woodruff, Janna Pierson, 

Sharon Watts and Sheryl Miles. 

 

Member Absent:  Tom Holtz 
 

 

 Carmen Walters 

     Discussion Items: 

  RSA 

 31% (77 students) of third grade students are at risk of retention 

 YMCA after school tutoring has focused on third grade reading 

 Three teachers are doing small group tutoring in reading with third grade students 

during recess 

 Six Good Cause Exemptions 

 Iowa Tests Basic Skills (ITBS) Core Battery will be given to students who score 

unsatisfactory on the OCCT  Reading Test 

 

Vertical Alignment 

 Professional Development Day February 17, 2014 

 All Teachers, Paraprofessionals and Administrators participated 

 Reading, Math, Science ,Social Studies, Music and PE were the focus  

 An example of a 3rd – 12th grade Social Studies Vertical Alignment prepared by Robbie 

Rainwater and the Social Studies Committee was shared 

 

K – 8 Remediation Summer School 

 June 2 – 26, 2014, at Guthrie Upper Elementary 

 Monday – Thursday from 8:30 to 11:30 a.m. 

 Success Maker,  an online Reading and Math curriculum for grades K – 8, will be utilized 

and will also be available for students to use at home  

 Funding for the program will be funded through Reading Sufficiency and Title I at a 

projected cost of $42,000 

 The staff will include approximately 15 teachers, 3 paraprofessionals, 1 RSA coordinator 

and 1 administrator 

 Teacher pay is $20 per hour, paraprofessionals $10 per hour and RSA coordinator and 

administrator pay is $25 per hour  

 Teacher recommendations will be submitted for approval at the May 2014 board 

meeting 

 

 

129



2 
 

 

School Age Children (SAC) Handbook 

 Only change is the school year 

 

Growth and Development Presentation 

 Annual  fifth grade presentation given by Angie Burris R.N., Guthrie School Nurse 

 This is a special lesson concerning the emotional and physical growth and development 
of early adolescents with an emphasis on personal hygiene practices 

 

 

Chad Wilson 

     Discussion Item: 

  St. Mary’s Co‐Op Program 

 St. Mary’s School would co‐op with Guthrie Schools for certain sports that do not limit 

the number of participants 

 Jr. High: Football, Wrestling, Boys and Girls Cross Country, Boys and Girls Track and Boys 

and Girls Golf 

130



 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
Finance Committee Meeting  

Minutes 
March 4, 2014 

5:00 P.M. 
 

In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Chad Wilson, Carmen Walters, Travis Sallee, 
Gail Davis, Vicki Biggs and Sharon Watts attended in the absence of Tom Holtz. 
 
Mr. Schulz opened the meeting explaining the first few pages were routine reports and if they 
had questions before Monday’s meeting they could contact him.  He also, let the committee 
know that the interest rates were about the same and we were still receiving the best rates. 
 
Mr. Schulz spoke on the following: 
 
 Buses 
  He explained that the 2002 buses that we were currently using were  
  in need of being replaced and that we still owed approximately    
  $90,000.00 on the lease for the 2010 buses.  He proposed that we  
  pay off the lease and purchase up to six used buses with low mileage 
  and next year purchase five to six new buses on a lease purchase. 
  In doing this it would upgrade the fleet without having to replace it 
  with all new buses and causing the same problem as in the past. 
  Also, in doing this we would lower the carry over to be in compliance   
  with the Boards policy of not having over 12% in carry over. 
 
 Audit  
  He explained that he had not yet received the audit but it would be  
  in their packed and if they had questions after looking it over they   
  could call him.  He further stated that he did not foresee any  
  problems in the audit. 
 
Mr. Wilson spoke on the following: 
  
 Interquest Detectin Canines Contract 

He explained to the committee members that this was a very helpful tool  they 
had been using it at the High School, Jr. High, and GUES.  He let the committee 
know that there was an increase of $20.00 per visit but it was still within reason 
and that they were very professional and was pleased on their past 
performance. 

 

131



Dr. Simpson spoke on the following: 
 
 Proposed TIF  
  He explained to the committee members that TIF stood for Tax Incremental  
  Funding and that if it passed the School would lose out on the taxes until 
  the end of the duration of the contract.  There will be a committee put together 
  will several members one being a school official to look into the pros and cons 
  of the TIF.  He will request the Board members to allow him to be the member 
  from the school and in his absence Mr. Schulz would attend the meetings. 
   
  

 
   

 

132


	SAC Handbook.pdf
	Guthrie Public Schools
	PARENT HANDBOOK

	In accordance with the 2007 OKDHS Licensing Regulations & DHS “Notice to Parents” (Posted on Parent Bulletin Board), the “Compliance File” is easily accessible to the Parents & Public.  These files are presently available at any time.  It includes any...
	first page - SAC.pdf
	2013-2014
	2014-2015
	Guthrie Public Schools





